# **University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections**

# Finding Aid - Ian Waddell fonds (RBSC-ARC-1798)

Generated by Access to Memory (AtoM) 2.4.0 Printed: November 29, 2018

Language of description: English

University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections Irving K. Barber Learning Centre 1961 East Mall Vancouver British Columbia

V6T 1Z1

Telephone: 604-822-2521

Fax: 604-822-9587

Email: rare.books@ubc.ca http://rbsc.library.ubc.ca/

http://rbscarchives.library.ubc.ca//index.php/ian-waddell-fonds

# Ian Waddell fonds

# **Table of contents**

| Summary information  | 3  |
|--|----|
| Administrative history / Biographical sketch                 | 3  |
| Scope and content  | 4  |
| Arrangement  | 5  |
| Notes  | 4  |
| Access points  | 5  |
| Physical condition   | 4  |
| Series descriptions  | 5  |
| , Community law, 1971-2014                                   | 5  |
| , Mackenzie Valley Pipeline Inquiry, 1974-1977               | 7  |
| , Federal politics, 1974-2017                                | 9  |
| , Provincial politics, 1972-2017                             | 10 |
| , Select Standing Committee on Aboriginal Affairs, 1990-1997 | 14 |
| , International work, 1965-2016                              | 15 |

## **Summary information**

**Repository:** University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special

Collections

**Title:** Ian Waddell fonds

**ID:** RBSC-ARC-1798

**Date:** 1965 - 2017 (date of creation)

**Physical description:** 2.4 m of textual records

19 photographs1 video cassette

Language: English

**Dates of creation,** Fonds arranged and described by Kristina McGuirk, October 2018.

revision and deletion:

## Administrative history / Biographical sketch

#### Note

Ian Waddell was born November 11, 1942 in Glasgow, Scotland, to Isabel and Jack Waddell. His family moved to Canada when he was a child. He received bachelors degrees in history and law from the University of Toronto, a teaching diploma from the Ontario College of Education, and a Master of Laws from the London School of Economics.

Waddell articled in Vancouver, British Columbia, in 1967 and his career has remained rooted in the area. His early career focused on public interest law, spending a year as Assistant City Prosecutor and working in other positions dealing with traffic, family, and criminal law. He then succeeded the founder of the Community Legal Assistance Society, becoming the organization's Legal Director in 1972. He remained in the position for two years, and during that time litigated Canada's first class action lawsuit. He was also involved in various government boards and commissions during this time.

From 1974 to 1977, Waddell served as special counsel for Justice Thomas R. Berger's Mackenzie Valley Pipeline Inquiry.

Waddell's career then took a political turn, and he campaigned for election to the Canadian Parliament. As a member of the New Democratic Party (NDP), he served for 14 years as a Member of the Canadian Parliament, first representing the Vancouver Kingsway riding (1979-1988) and later Port Moody-Coquitlam (1988-1993). In this position, Waddell acted as NDP critic for environment and energy-notably during the National Energy Program--and participated in the Meech Lake Accord. From 1996 to 2001, Waddell was elected to the British Columbia Legislature where he served as Minister of Tourism, Culture & Small Business, Minister of Environment, Lands & Parks, and Minister on Intergovernmental Affairs. His work included earning the 2010 Olympic bid and growing Vancouver's involvement in the film industry.

Waddell also participated politically on the international stage. As a member of Parliamentarians for Global Action, he became involved with advocating for the International Criminal Court.

In 2013, Waddell was appointed Queen's Counsel by the Attorney General of British Columbia. Following political life, Waddell has remained active in legal affairs as a legal and government consultant. In addition, he's an author and film producer.

### **Custodial history**

The files were received directly from Ian Waddell.

## Scope and content

The fonds consists of records created by or collected by Ian Waddell during his legal and political career. It contains six series: Community law, Mackenzie Valley Pipeline Commission, Federal politics, Provincial politics, Select Standing Committee on Aboriginal Affairs, and International works. Three series follow Waddell's career path (Community law, Provincial politics and Federal politics). The International work series spans both provincial and federal timelines and therefore is its own series. The Mackenzie Valley Pipeline Inquiry and Select Standing Committee on Aboriginal Affairs are series that represent two important landmarks of Waddell's career that dealt with important environmental and aboriginal issues.

Files are often subject focused, although some pertain to meetings, events, and organizations. Subject files typically contain multiple document types, including correspondence, published and draft reports, speeches and lectures, press clippings, published copies and drafts of legislation, notes, news releases, and itineraries and agendas.

These files were received following the completion of Waddell's memoir, which is noteworthy due to the potential influence on his arrangement of files, the contents of some files, as well as the intermittent inclusion of some records well outside the predominant date range of a series or file.

#### **Notes**

#### Title notes

• **Source of title proper**: Title based on content of the fonds.

## **Physical condition**

The records are in good condition. In some instances, photocopies have been made to prevent further loss of information due to fading of faxes, but the originals have been maintained. Some interleaving with tissue paper has also been done to assist with preservation.

## **Immediate source of acquisition**

The fonds was acquired by the University of British Columbia Rare Books and Special Collections from Ian Waddell in July 2018.

#### Arrangement

The archivist arranged the fonds in six series, determined by the creator's own organization and labeling of the files as given to the archives. Generally, the contents of the fonds was clearly labeled and arranged by subject, with no additional arrangement imposed by the archivist (file were processed in the order they were removed from the box). However, the archivist has arranged some files and these instances are noted in the series description.

#### Other notes

• **Publication status**: published

## **Access points**

• Berger, Thomas R (subject)

- New Democratic Party of British Columbia (subject)
- Textual record (documentary form)
- Photographic material (documentary form)
- Moving images (documentary form)
- Mackenzie Valley Pipeline Inquiry (subject)
- Meech Lake Accord (subject)
- Nisga'a Treaty (subject)
- Community Legal Assistance Society (subject)
- Legal Services Commission (subject)
- Commission on Family and Children's Law (subject)

## **Series descriptions**

## **Community law**

Date: 1971-2014 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This series contains records from Ian Waddell's early career in Vancouver. Files include his time as the Legal Director for the Community Legal Assistance Society (a non-profit storefront law office located in Vancouver's east side that's generally believed to be the first community law office in the province) and participation with the Legal Services Commission and Consumer Action League, which also championed community and low-income access to legal support.

Records related to Waddell's involvement with the Alcohol and Drug Commission, which worked provincially to propose policies for regulation and treatment, and the Family Law Commission (specifically, a working group looking into a unified family court) are the majority of this series.

Files for related interests are also in the series. Records include correspondence, reports, newsletters, conference proceedings, research, speeches and lectures, press clippings, legislation, notes, minutes and agendas.

Physical description: 30 cm of textual records and 1 photograph

## Arrangement:

No arrangement was imposed on these records.

## <u>Publication status</u>:

| File / item list |  |           |               |           |
|------------------|--|-----------|---------------|-----------|
| Ref code         | Title                                      | Dates     | Access status | Container |
| RBSC-            | File - National public interest law office | 1971-1982 |               |           |
| ARC-1798-10-02   |  |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - Consumer Action League              | 1972-1973 |               |           |
| ARC-1798-10-03   |  |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - Legal Services Commission           | 1976-1977 |               |           |
| ARC-1798-10-04   |  |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - Legal Aid                           | 1971-1976 |               |           |
| ARC-1798-10-05   |  |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - Public interest advocacy centre     | 1977      | 1             |           |
| ARC-1798-10-06   |  |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - Vancouver Community Legal           | 1973-2014 |               | ,         |
| ARC-1798-10-07   | Assistance Society                         |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - General reading materials (public   | 1972      |               |           |
| ARC-1798-10-08   | interest law)                              |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - Class actions                       | 1972-2013 | 1             |           |
| ARC-1798-10-09   |  |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - Foundations                         | 1972-1974 | '             |           |
| ARC-1798-10-11   |  |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - Alcohol and Drug Commission         | 1973-1975 | '             |           |
| ARC-1798-11-02   |  |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - Alcohol and Drug Commission:        | 1972-1975 | 1             |           |
| ARC-1798-11-03   | confidentiality                            |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - Family Law Commission file 1, 1     | 1972-1974 |               | ,         |
| ARC-1798-11-04   | of 2                                       |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - Family Law Commission file 1, 2     | 1972-1974 | '             |           |
| ARC-1798-11-05   | of 2                                       |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - Family Law Commission file 2, 1     | 1973-1974 | 1             |           |
| ARC-1798-11-06   | of 2                                       |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - Family Law Commission file 2, 2     | 1973-1974 | ,             |           |
| ARC-1798-11-07   | of 2                                       |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - Family Law Commission [file 3], 1   | 1973-1975 |               |           |
| ARC-1798-11-08   | of 2                                       |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - Family Law Commission [file 3], 2   | 1973-1975 |               |           |
| ARC-1798-11-09   | of 2                                       |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - Commission on Family Law, 1 of 3    | 1974      |               | ,         |
| ARC-1798-12-01   |  |           |               |           |

| RBSC-          | File - Commission on Family Law, 2 of 3 | 1974 |
|----------------|---|------|
| ARC-1798-12-02 |   |      |
| RBSC-          | File - Commission on Family Law, 3 of 3 | 1974 |
| ARC-1798-12-03 |   |      |

## Mackenzie Valley Pipeline Inquiry

<u>Date</u>: 1974-1977 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

From 1974 to 1977, Waddell served as Special Counsel on Justice Thomas R. Berger's Mackenzie Valley Pipeline Inquiry (also known as the Berger Commission). This royal commission was tasked with reviewing the social, environmental, and economic impacts of a proposed gas pipeline in the Yukon and Mackenzie River Valley of the Northwest Territories. The records in this series include research, correspondence, maps, reports submitted to the inquiry, and summaries of proceedings. It also includes memos and communications, agendas, and other information for Commission members, as well as reports and communications generated by the Commission. Press clippings from newspapers, newsletters, and magazines, cover topics related to the pipeline and inquiry, in addition to the Commission and its members. The miscellaneous files reflect the variety of content.

Physical description: 45 cm of textual records and 4 photographs

#### **Arrangement:**

Where applicable, numbering from original file titles was retained in order to indicate some idea of the original filing system, which was no longer present when the materials were received by the archives. While most records in this series were stored in labeled files, some records were stored in untitled folders. Newspaper and other press coverage was removed from these untitled folders and placed in their own file (15-15 [Press clippings]) for preservation and access purposes. The remaining materials became the four [Misc. Commission and Inquiry documents] files; each file represents one of unidentified files or loose filings in the box.

#### Related material:

Justice Thomas R. Berger's archival records are also held at the University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections: Thomas Berger fonds, RBSC-ARC-1031.

#### **Publication status:**

| File / item list |  |           |               |           |
|------------------|--|-----------|---------------|-----------|
| Ref code         | Title                                  | Dates     | Access status | Container |
| RBSC-            | File - 9 Public info / diand           | 1975-1976 |               |           |
| ARC-1798-14-06   |  |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - 7 Hearings                      | 1975-1976 |               |           |
| ARC-1798-14-07   |  |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - 6 Travels - Alaska, Washington, | 1975-1976 |               |           |
| ARC-1798-14-08   | etc.                                   |           |               |           |

| RBSC-<br>ARC-1798-14-09 | File - 5(a) Funding  | 1975      |
|-------------------------|--|-----------|
| RBSC-                   | File - 5 Preliminary hearings  | 1975-1976 |
| ARC-1798-14-10          | The - 5 Hemmary hearings   | 1715-1710 |
| RBSC-                   | File - Overview hearings   | 1974-1975 |
| ARC-1798-14-11          | The - Overview hearings  | 1714-1713 |
| RBSC-                   | File - Overview hearings [Michael  | 1975-1976 |
| ARC-1798-14-12          | Church]  | 1973-1970 |
| RBSC-                   | File - Publication preliminary and   | 1975-1976 |
| ARC-1798-14-13          | _ *  | 19/3-19/0 |
|                         | overview hearings File - 4 The North   | 1075 1077 |
| RBSC-                   | File - 4 The North   | 1975-1976 |
| ARC-1798-14-14          | Till 0.G   | 1075 1076 |
| RBSC-                   | File - 8 Community meetings  | 1975-1976 |
| ARC-1798-14-15          |  | 1057.1054 |
| RBSC-                   | File - 4(a) Natives  | 1975-1976 |
| ARC-1798-14-16          |  |           |
| RBSC-                   | File - no. 4 Re: film  | 1976      |
| ARC-1798-14-17          |  |           |
| RBSC-                   | File - DOE / civil servants  | 1975      |
| ARC-1798-14-18          |  |           |
| RBSC-                   | File - International implications  | 1975-1976 |
| ARC-1798-14-19          |  |           |
| RBSC-                   | File - National Energy Board   | 1975-1976 |
| ARC-1798-14-20          |  |           |
| RBSC-                   | File - Book - MacDonald  | 1975-1976 |
| ARC-1798-14-21          |  |           |
| RBSC-                   | File - 3 Appointment of Berger   | 1975      |
| ARC-1798-14-22          |  |           |
| RBSC-                   | File - Old Crow article  | 1975      |
| ARC-1798-15-01          |  |           |
| RBSC-                   | File - no. 2 NAG   | 1976      |
| ARC-1798-15-02          |  |           |
| RBSC-                   | File - no. 3 press speeches - Berger   | 1975-1976 |
| ARC-1798-15-03          |  |           |
| RBSC-                   | File - no. 5 Re: finances  | 1976      |
| ARC-1798-15-04          |  |           |
| RBSC-                   | File - no. 7 Re: report  | 1976      |
| ARC-1798-15-05          | The state of the s |           |
| RBSC-                   | File - no. 9 release of the report   | 1977      |
| ARC-1798-15-06          | · r  |           |
| RBSC-                   | File - Report  | 1977      |
| ARC-1798-15-07          | · · · · · · ·  |           |
| RBSC-                   | File - no. 8 Ian Waddell expense account   | 1976      |
| ARC-1798-15-08          | 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1  |           |
| RBSC-                   | File - no. 1 Re: Indian and Northern   | 1976-1977 |
| ARC-1798-15-09          | Affairs  |           |
| RBSC-                   | File - no. 6 Re: funding   | 1974-1976 |
| ARC-1798-15-10          | The no. o ice. iunuing   | 1711 1710 |
| RBSC-                   | File - [Summaries of proceedings] 1 of 2   | 1976      |
| ARC-1798-15-11          | The - [Summaries of proceedings] 1 of 2  | 1770      |
| RBSC-                   | File - [Summaries of proceedings] 2 of 2   | 1976      |
| ARC-1798-15-12          | The - [Summaries of proceedings] 2 of 2  | 17/0      |
| RBSC-                   | Eila Dalanca of man art  | 1077      |
|                         | File - Release of report   | 1977      |
| ARC-1798-15-13          |  |           |

| RBSC-          | File - Aboriginal issues             | 1975-1976 |
|----------------|--------------------------------------|-----------|
| ARC-1798-15-14 |                                      |           |
| RBSC-          | File - [Press clippings]             | 1975-1977 |
| ARC-1798-15-15 |                                      |           |
| RBSC-          | File - [Misc. Commission and Inquiry | 1974-1977 |
| ARC-1798-16-01 | documents] 1 of 4                    |           |
| RBSC-          | File - [Misc. Commission and Inquiry | 1974-1977 |
| ARC-1798-16-02 | documents] 2 of 4                    |           |
| RBSC-          | File - [Misc. Commission and Inquiry | 1974-1977 |
| ARC-1798-16-03 | documents] 3 of 4                    |           |
| RBSC-          | File - [Misc. Commission and Inquiry | 1974-1977 |
| ARC-1798-16-04 | documents] 4 of 4                    |           |

## **Federal politics**

Date: 1974-2017 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series contains files related to Waddell's service as Member of Canadian Parliament from 1979-1993. It includes files on local constituency issues as well as broader, national themes such as free trade and the Meech Lake Accord. Some subject files reflect Waddell's political career, rather than issues of office, such as a file dedicated to the coverage of Waddell's touching of a ceremonial mace, and a file representing his bid for NDP leadership. Records include correspondence, reports, press clippings, notes, news releases, and research.

Waddell's international involvement during this time, notably through the Canadian Parliamentarians for Global Action, can be found in the International work series.

Physical description: 30 cm of textual records

#### Arrangement:

No arrangement was imposed on the files in this series.

#### **Publication status:**

| File / item list |                                     |           |               |           |
|------------------|-------------------------------------|-----------|---------------|-----------|
| Ref code         | Title                               | Dates     | Access status | Container |
| RBSC-            | File - Milgaard case                | 1991      |               |           |
| ARC-1798-01-02   |                                     |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - South Moresby wilderness     | 1979-2017 |               |           |
| ARC-1798-01-03   | environmental proposal              |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - Asia Pacific Foundation      | 1980-1985 |               |           |
| ARC-1798-01-04   |                                     |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - Plain Language Act           | 1990-1992 |               | ,         |
| ARC-1798-01-05   |                                     |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - Economic development - Asia- | 1982-1988 |               |           |
| ARC-1798-08-03   | Pacific Foundation                  |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - Chinese Community            | 1979-1984 |               |           |
| ARC-1798-08-04   |                                     |           |               |           |

| RBSC-          | File - Chinese - head tax                 | 1984-1992         |
|----------------|---|-------------------|
| ARC-1798-08-05 | The Chinese head tax                      | 1501 1552         |
| RBSC-          | File - Hong Kong key papers               | 1980-1984         |
| ARC-1798-08-06 | The Hong Hong key papers                  | 1500 1501         |
| RBSC-          | File - Save Kingsway                      | 1987-1988         |
| ARC-1798-08-07 | The Save Hingsway                         | 1507 1500         |
| RBSC-          | File - Campbell vs. A. G. Canada          | 1987              |
| ARC-1798-08-08 | The Campbell vs. 71. G. Canada            | 1707              |
| RBSC-          | File - Additional law                     | 1974-1993         |
| ARC-1798-08-09 | The Additional law                        | 15/11/5/5         |
| RBSC-          | File - Leadership bid                     | 1989              |
| ARC-1798-08-10 | The Leadership ord                        | 1,0,0             |
| RBSC-          | File - Euthanasia                         | 1993-2014         |
| ARC-1798-08-11 | The Editional                             | 1575 2011         |
| RBSC-          | File - Free trade                         | 1985-2014         |
| ARC-1798-09-01 | 110 1100 0000                             | 1700 2011         |
| RBSC-          | File - The mace incident                  | 1991-1992         |
| ARC-1798-09-02 |   | .,,, .,, <u>-</u> |
| RBSC-          | File - Culture debate / broadcasting      | 1986-1988         |
| ARC-1798-09-03 | The culture decade, croudening            | 1,000 1,000       |
| RBSC-          | File - Energy                             | 1980-1981         |
| ARC-1798-09-04 |   |                   |
| RBSC-          | File - Politics - Kingsway                | 1976-1979         |
| ARC-1798-09-05 |   |                   |
| RBSC-          | File - [Hong Kong - international student | 1985              |
| ARC-1798-09-06 | fees]                                     |                   |
| RBSC-          | File - Meech Lake                         | 1987-1991         |
| ARC-1798-09-08 |   |                   |
| RBSC-          | File - Meech Lake: letters 1 of 2         | 1987-1990         |
| ARC-1798-09-09 |   |                   |
| RBSC-          | File - Meech Lake: letters 2 of 2         | 1987-1990         |
| ARC-1798-09-10 |   |                   |
| RBSC-          | File - Post Meech Lake: Charlottetown     | 1988-1992         |
| ARC-1798-09-10 |   |                   |
| RBSC-          | File - Meech Lake: key docs               | 1987-1990         |
| ARC-1798-09-11 |   |                   |
| RBSC-          | File - Meech Lake 1 of 2                  | 1987-1990         |
| ARC-1798-09-12 |   |                   |
| RBSC-          | File - Meech Lake 2 of 2                  | 1987-1990         |
| ARC-1798-10-01 |   |                   |

## **Provincial politics**

Date: 1972-2017 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series contains files related to Waddell's role as a British Columbia MLA from 1996-2001. These records include both provincial and constituent topics, as well as conferences, events, and projects that Waddell contributed to, and subject files that reflect his multiple ministerial positions in environment, intergovernmental affairs, small business, tourism, and culture. Records include correspondence, reports, press clippings, research and agendas.

As Minister of Small Business, Tourism, and Culture, Waddell was heavily involved in the bid process for the 2010 Olympics. Olympic records focus mostly on the bid process, from applying for the Canadian bid to winning the 2010 Olympic bid. Some post-bidding materials are also included, such

as Waddell's personal ephemera from attending the 2010 Winter Olympics. Committee strategies and planning documents, correspondence, research and reports, meetings and agendas are among the records, as well as press releases and press clippings about the Olympic bid.

As a Member of BC Legislature, Waddell chaired the inquiry into treaty negotiations and the Nisga'a Agreement-in-Principle. These records are located in the Select Standing Committee on Aboriginal Affairs series.

Waddell's international interests during this time, including following the development of the International Criminal Court, can be found in the International work series.

Physical description: 65 cm of textual records and 13 photographs

#### **Arrangement:**

Most of the files are arranged according to the organization of the creator. Waddell not only identified records belonging to his provincial career which make up this series, he also identified significant groupings of records within it. Subgroupings of records were indicated by labeled paper dividers or notes attached to bound groups of files. Groups of records identified by Waddell are indicated by a group title appearing before the file name of applicable files.

The Olympics group identified by Waddell were additionally arranged by the archivist. Most of these records were received in unnamed folders or loosely placed along side these files in a box. Based on the archivist's review of these unidentified groupings of records, the records were arranged according to stages of the Olympic bid process and name of the Olympic bid committee during the process.

#### Related material:

Additional records from the Vancouver 2010 Bid Corporation can be found at the City of Vancouver Archives.

#### **Publication status:**

| File / item list |                                      |           |               |           |
|------------------|--------------------------------------|-----------|---------------|-----------|
| Ref code         | Title                                | Dates     | Access status | Container |
| RBSC-            | File - S.U.C.C.E.S.S. service agency | 2000      |               |           |
| ARC-1798-01-01   |                                      |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - [Provincial constituency      | 1996-2000 |               |           |
| ARC-1798-01-06   | scrapbook]                           |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - Chinese Canadian MLA news     | 1999-2000 |               |           |
| ARC-1798-01-07   | clippings                            |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - Bill Reid Foundation          | 1999-2001 | '             |           |
| ARC-1798-01-08   |                                      |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - MELP and Trudeau              | 2001      |               |           |
| ARC-1798-01-09   |                                      |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - Grizzly bears current         | 2009-2017 |               |           |
| ARC-1798-01-10   |                                      |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - Vancouver Chinatown Merchants | 1998-2000 |               | ·         |
| ARC-1798-01-11   | Assn. Year 2000 Chinese Constituency |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - Bears                         | 1998-2001 |               |           |
| ARC-1798-02-01   |                                      |           |               |           |

| RBSC-          | File - Grizzlies                   | 1998-2014 |
|----------------|------------------------------------|-----------|
| ARC-1798-02-02 |                                    |           |
| RBSC-          | File - Burns Bog                   | 1997-2003 |
| ARC-1798-02-03 |                                    |           |
| RBSC-          | File - Burns Bog and PNE           | 1999      |
| ARC-1798-02-04 |                                    |           |
| RBSC-          | File - North and central coast     | 2000      |
| ARC-1798-02-05 |                                    |           |
| RBSC-          | File - Streamside                  | 2001      |
| ARC-1798-02-06 |                                    |           |
| RBSC-          | File - Rivers                      | 2000      |
| ARC-1798-02-07 |                                    |           |
| RBSC-          | File - Land                        | 1998-2000 |
| ARC-1798-02-08 |                                    |           |
| RBSC-          | File - Mackenzie Land and Resource | 2000      |
| ARC-1798-02-09 | Management Plan (LRMP)             |           |
| RBSC-          | File - Sustainability              | 2000      |
| ARC-1798-02-10 |                                    |           |
| RBSC-          | File - Green economy               | 2000      |
| ARC-1798-02-11 |                                    |           |
| RBSC-          | File - Sumas                       | 2000      |
| ARC-1798-02-12 |                                    |           |
| RBSC-          | File - Water                       | 2001-2003 |
| ARC-1798-02-13 |                                    |           |
| RBSC-          | File - Water - export              | 1999-2001 |
| ARC-1798-02-14 |                                    |           |
| RBSC-          | File - Drinking water              | 2001      |
| ARC-1798-02-15 |                                    |           |
| RBSC-          | File - Environ                     | 1988-1989 |
| ARC-1798-03-01 |                                    |           |
| RBSC-          | File - Intergovernmental           | 2000-2001 |
| ARC-1798-03-02 |                                    |           |
| RBSC-          | File - Provincial 1 of 2           | 1996-2012 |
| ARC-1798-03-03 |                                    |           |
| RBSC-          | File - Heritage Trust              | 2000      |
| ARC-1798-03-04 |                                    |           |
| RBSC-          | File - Parks                       | 2000-2001 |
| ARC-1798-03-05 |                                    |           |
| RBSC-          | File - Francophone                 | 2000-2001 |
| ARC-1798-03-06 |                                    |           |
| RBSC-          | File - Fed Prov.                   | 1991-2000 |
| ARC-1798-03-07 |                                    |           |
| RBSC-          | File - Waddell                     | 1998      |
| ARC-1798-03-08 |                                    | 1000 2001 |
| RBSC-          | File - Fraserview                  | 1999-2001 |
| ARC-1798-03-09 |                                    | 1000 2000 |
| RBSC-          | File - Culture                     | 1998-2000 |
| ARC-1798-03-10 |                                    |           |
| RBSC-          | File - Multilateral Agreement on   | 1997      |
| ARC-1798-03-11 | Investment (MAI)                   | 1000 2001 |
| RBSC-          | File - Provincial government       | 1998-2001 |
| ARC-1798-03-12 |                                    |           |
| RBSC-          | File - Vancouver Foundation        | 1998      |
| ARC-1798-03-13 |                                    |           |
|                |                                    |           |

| RBSC-<br>ARC-1798-03-14 | File - Fraserview : Speeches  | 1996-2001   |
|-------------------------|---|-------------|
| RBSC-                   | File - Fraserview: Indo-Canadian                                    | 1997-1998   |
| ARC-1798-03-15          | The - Praserview. Indo-Canadian                                     | 1777-1770   |
| RBSC-                   | File - Fraserview: Events   | 1998-2000   |
| ARC-1798-04-01          | The Traserview. Events  | 1550 2000   |
| RBSC-                   | File - Fraserview: Punjabi Market Assn.                             | 1998        |
| ARC-1798-04-02          | The Traserview. Tanjabi Warket Assii.                               | 1770        |
| RBSC-                   | File - Tourism: Chinatown   | 1998-1999   |
| ARC-1798-04-03          | The Tourism Chinatown   | 1,7,0 1,7,7 |
| RBSC-                   | File - Tourism: Eco-tourism   | 1999        |
| ARC-1798-04-04          | The - Tourism. Leo-tourism  | 1777        |
| RBSC-                   | File - Tourism: Aboriginal Tourism                                  | 1997-1998   |
| ARC-1798-04-05          | The - Tourism. Aboriginal Tourism                                   | 1777-1770   |
| RBSC-                   | File - Tourism: Cougar Annie's                                      | 2000        |
| ARC-1798-04-06          | The - Tourism. Cougai Aimie s                                       | 2000        |
| RBSC-                   | File - Tourism  | 2000-2001   |
| ARC-1798-04-07          | THE - Tourism   | 2000-2001   |
| RBSC-                   | File - Provincial (2 of 2)  | 1979-2007   |
| ARC-1798-04-08          | The - Flovincial (2 of 2)   | 1979-2007   |
| RBSC-                   | File - Small business: new media panel -                            | 2000        |
| ARC-1798-04-09          | Nelson  | 2000        |
| RBSC-                   | File - Small business: Encorp                                       | 2001        |
| ARC-1798-04-10          | File - Sman business: Encorp  | 2001        |
| RBSC-                   | File Corell besides a sidire manage                                 | 2000        |
| ARC-1798-04-11          | File - Small business: airline merger                               | 2000        |
| RBSC-                   | File - Small business: consumer                                     | 1072        |
| ARC-1798-04-12          |   | 1972        |
| RBSC-                   | protection (general)  | 2000        |
| ARC-1798-04-13          | File - Small business profile 2000                                  | 2000        |
|                         | Fil. C. 111   | 1000 2001   |
| RBSC-                   | File - Small business: cutting red tape                             | 1999-2001   |
| ARC-1798-04-14          | F1. C. 111.   | 1000 2000   |
| RBSC-                   | File - Small business: accomplishments                              | 1998-2000   |
| ARC-1798-04-15          | File Alexisis IDC   | 1007 2001   |
| RBSC-                   | File - Aboriginal BC  | 1997-2001   |
| ARC-1798-04-16          | El M IDC MDD  | 1000        |
| RBSC-                   | File - Aboriginal BC: NDP position,                                 | 1980        |
| ARC-1798-04-17<br>RBSC- | constitution - Aboriginal rights File - Olympics: 2010 YES Campaign | 2002 2002   |
| ARC-1798-05-01          |   | 2002-2003   |
| RBSC-                   | briefing binder  File - [Olympics: post-2010 coverage]              | 2011 2014   |
| ARC-1798-05-02          | rne - [Orympics: post-2010 coverage]                                | 2011-2014   |
|                         | Eila [Okumpian tiglists and seemt                                   | 2010        |
| RBSC-                   | File - [Olympics: tickets and event                                 | 2010        |
| ARC-1798-05-03<br>RBSC- | ephemera] File - [Olympics: Vancouver Whistler                      | 1998        |
| ARC-1798-05-04          | 2010 Bid Society]   | 1770        |
| RBSC-                   | <u>,                                      </u>                      | 2000        |
| ARC-1798-05-05          | File - [Olympics: Vancouver Whistler 2010 Bid Corporation] 1 of 2   | 2000        |
|                         |   | 1007 1009   |
| RBSC-                   | File - [Olympics: pre Canadian Olympic Association award]           | 1997 - 1998 |
| ARC-1798-05-06          |   | 2000 2002   |
| RBSC-                   | File - [Olympics: post Canadian Olympic                             | 2000-2002   |
| ARC-1798-05-07          | Association award]  | 1000        |
| RBSC-                   | File - [Olympics: Vancouver Whistler                                | 1999        |
| ARC-1798-05-08          | 2010 Bid Corporation] 2 of 2  |             |

| RBSC-          | File - [Olympics: 2010 Award and after] | 2003-2010 |
|----------------|---|-----------|
| ARC-1798-05-09 |   |           |
| RBSC-          | File - Strategic planning               | 2000      |
| ARC-1798-09-07 |   |           |

## **Select Standing Committee on Aboriginal Affairs**

<u>Date</u>: 1990-1997 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Waddell chaired the Select Standing Committee on Aboriginal Affairs from 1996-1997 (36th Parliament, first and second sessions) during its inquiry into treaty negotiations and the Nisga'a Agreement-in-Principle and Final Agreement. The contents of this series reflect the activities the committee participated in, such as transcripts, reports, submissions and correspondence to the committee, and itineraries/briefings for the public hearings.

These records are part of Waddell's work as an MLA in British Columbia. Other records from this time can be found in the Provincial politics series.

Physical description: 50 cm of textual records and 1 video cassette

#### **Arrangement:**

The archivist arranged the materials according to document type.

#### Publication status:

| File / item list |  |           |               |           |
|------------------|--|-----------|---------------|-----------|
| Ref code         | Title                                    | Dates     | Access status | Container |
| RBSC-            | File - [Union of British Columbia Indian | 1996      |               |           |
| ARC-1798-06-01   | Chiefs reports and press releases]       |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - Aboriginal Affairs                | 1990-1997 |               |           |
| ARC-1798-06-02   |  |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - [Additional related reports]      | 1993      |               |           |
| ARC-1798-06-03   |  |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - [Reports: Council of Forest       | 1995-1996 |               | <u> </u>  |
| ARC-1798-06-04   | Industries]                              |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - [Hansard Blues] 1 of 2            | 1996      |               | ,         |
| ARC-1798-06-05   |  |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - [Hansard Blues] 2 of 2            | 1996      |               |           |
| ARC-1798-06-06   |  | _         |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - [Report of Proceedings (Hansard)] | 1996      |               | <u> </u>  |
| ARC-1798-06-07   | 1 of 2                                   |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - [Report of Proceedings (Hansard)] | 1997      |               | '         |
| ARC-1798-06-08   | 2 of 2                                   |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - [Transcripts of proceedings]      | 1996-1997 |               |           |
| ARC-1798-07-01   |  |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - [Summative committee reports]     | 1997      |               |           |
| ARC-1798-07-02   |  |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - [Submissions to Committee] 1 of 6 | 1997      |               |           |
| ARC-1798-07-03   |  |           |               |           |

| RBSC-<br>ARC-1798-07-04 | File - [Submissions to Committee] 2 of 6        | 1997 |
|-------------------------|---|------|
| RBSC-<br>ARC-1798-07-05 | File - [Submissions to Committee] 3 of 6        | 1996 |
| RBSC-<br>ARC-1798-07-06 | File - [Submissions to Committee] 4 of 6        | 1996 |
| RBSC-<br>ARC-1798-07-07 | File - [Submissions to Committee] 5 of 6        | 1996 |
| RBSC-<br>ARC-1798-07-08 | File - [Submissions to Committee] 6 of 6        | 1996 |
| RBSC-<br>ARC-1798-08-01 | File - [Itinerary and briefing booklets] 1 of 2 | 1996 |
| RBSC-<br>ARC-1798-08-02 | File - [Itinerary and briefing booklets] 2 of 2 | 1996 |

## **International work**

Date: 1965-2016 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

This series includes Waddell's work on the international scene, spanning his legal and political career. Most notably, the series features the early stages of advocacy for the International Criminal Court, through Waddell's involvement in the Canadian arm of Parliamentarians for Global Action (previously known as Parliamentarians for World Order). Contents include newsletters, press, correspondence, reports, agendas and itineraries, travel information, invitations, and research. Contents cover group memberships, travel and meetings, and subject files on international subjects.

Physical description: 20 cm of textual records and 1 photograph

#### **Publication status:**

| File / item list |   |           |               |           |
|------------------|---|-----------|---------------|-----------|
| Ref code         | Title                                   | Dates     | Access status | Container |
| RBSC-            | File - Global action delegation March   | 1993      | ,             |           |
| ARC-1798-12-04   | 1993                                    |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - Canadian Parliamentarians for    | 1984-1992 |               |           |
| ARC-1798-12-05   | global action                           |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - Middle East peacekeeping         | 1990      |               |           |
| ARC-1798-12-06   |   |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - Middle East no. 1                | 1990      |               |           |
| ARC-1798-12-07   |   |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - Canadian Parliamentarians for    | 1982-1984 |               |           |
| ARC-1798-12-08   | World Order                             |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - Global Action - International    | 1993-1996 |               | ·         |
| ARC-1798-12-09   | Criminal Court                          |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - International law                | 1965-1967 |               |           |
| ARC-1798-12-10   |   |           |               |           |
| RBSC-            | File - Courmeyer Italy March 25-28 1992 | 1992      |               |           |
| ARC-1798-12-11   | meeting of experts                      |           |               |           |

## Ian Waddell fonds

| RBSC- I        |  |           |
|----------------|--|-----------|
| KBSC-          | File - International                     | 2014      |
| ARC-1798-13-01 |  |           |
|                | File - Erna Paris                        | [19–]     |
| ARC-1798-13-02 |  |           |
|                | File - International Criminal Court post | 1996-2010 |
|                | 1993                                     |           |
|                | File - Canadian Parliamentarians for     | 1984-1992 |
|                | Wolrd Order/Global Action                |           |
|                | File - International Criminal Court pre  | 1990-1992 |
|                | 1992                                     |           |
|                | File - Siracusa meeting December 2-5     | 1992      |
| ARC-1798-13-06 |  |           |
| I I            | File - International Criminal Court 1993 | 1993      |
| ARC-1798-13-07 |  |           |
| I I            | File - I.C.J. 1992                       | 1992      |
| ARC-1798-13-08 |  |           |
|                | File - Middle East no. 2                 | 1990      |
| ARC-1798-13-09 |  |           |
| I I            | File - International law lectures        | 1965-1968 |
|                | (Thornberry) and special lectures        |           |
| 1              | File - Arafat                            | 1990      |
| ARC-1798-13-11 |  |           |
|                | File - World Federalists                 | 1993-2015 |
| ARC-1798-14-01 |  |           |
|                | File - [World Federalists 2]             | 2015-2016 |
| ARC-1798-14-02 |  |           |
|                | File - 'I' International Criminal Court  | 1991-1993 |
| ARC-1798-14-03 |  |           |
|                | File - Chile                             | 2014      |
| ARC-1798-14-04 |  |           |
|                | File - Peru                              | 2014      |
| ARC-1798-14-05 |  |           |